Attachment 6
Licensing Information




Ashley Monnier

From: Carolyn Walker

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 4:13 PM
To: Ashley Monnier

Subject: RE: FW:

This, plus charter boats

SUNSET MARINA KEY WEST INC. 5555 COLLEGE ROAD
5555 COLLEGE RD KEY WEST FL 33040
KEY WEST FL 33040

License number ... . : 10 00004309

Appl, issue, expir . .. 92909 92909 93010

License status (F4) .. AC ACTIVE

Classification (F4) .. 10MC  RENTAL-MARINA COMBO

Exemption (F4) ... ..

License comments . ... 114 DRY SLIPS, 118 WET SLIPS

License restrictions . .

Gross receipts . . . ..

Reprint this license . N Y=Yes, N=No

Additional charges . . N * Y=Yes, N=No  Miscellaneous . . N Y=Yes, N=No

Extra requirements . . N * Y=Yes, N=No Sub codes . ... N Y=Yes, N=No
More...

=Exit F5=Code description F9=Applicant/Qualifier

From: Ashley Monnier

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 3:54 PM
To: Carolyn Walker

Subject: Fw:

Carolyn,

Can you please provide the licensing for property at 5555 College Road?

Thanks, Ashley

From: Amy Kimbali-Murley

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 2:18 PM
To: Ashley Monnier

Subject:

Can you also pull the licensing for the Sunset Marina Project? Thanks, Amy

Amy Kimbalil-Murley, AICP
Planning Director

City of Key West

604 Simonton Street

Key West, Florida 33040
(305) 809-3728






